



MARTA - ARCHITECTURE & DESIGN

Architect by University of Seville, Escuela Técnica Superior de Arquitectura.

During my professional experiences, my passion for the design and creation of the spaces has grown. When I am designing, my main aim is to ensure the enjoyment of those spaces from every detail that compose them and to make sense the way of living.

The reality of the profession is linked to a continuous learning, making me take several courses just to improve the use of software tools which are demanded in the Design and Architecture item, meanwhile I am in a continuous learning of English language.

My selftaught learning initiative takes me to learn other software tools and programs, which I tend to use professionally and personally, matching my passion for the design in general with the use of those new technologies so I can develop my enthusiasm and interest for the graphic design.

My aim, which is motivated to look for new professional experiences, would be to find a job that offers me the opportunity to combine my passion for design with software technology.

Designing and creating inspires me to be as I am.



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ▲ 2019 NOWADAYS ARCHITECT & DESIGNER - NEBREA MODULA (Conil de la Fra., Spain)
Architect & designer. I+D+i department and Technical department
- Research and design of wooden structures by the modular construction method
- Architectural projects by the modular construction method, using the software "Cadwork"
- ▲ 2019 FEBRUARY ARCHITECT & DESIGNER - INTERIOR DESIGN MARBELLA (Marbella, Spain)
Architect and designer
- Designing of architectural and housing projects. Interior design and technical execution
- Designing and 3D modeling, architectural infographics
- ▲ 2018 OCTOBER PROJECT MANAGEMENT - PREMISES REFORM COMMERCIAL USE (Cádiz, Spain)
Architect of the project. Management
- Entire reform of a premise for a commercial use store
- Basic and Execution Project Design, Final Project and Construction management
- ▲ 2018 JUNE/SEPTEMBER INTERIOR NAVAL DESIGN (Palma de Mallorca, Spain)
Responsible of interior naval design for a yacht boat
- Designing of internal and external naval decoration for events
- Designing of internal rooms decoration and external structure
- ▲ 2017-2018 NOVEMBER/MAY PROJECT - REFORM FOR LUXURY HOUSING (Algeciras, Spain)
Basic Project Design - Drafting project - Construction management
- Designing Basic project & Execution project.
- Document preparation and maintenance for Execution Project. Construction management support
- ▲ 2017 MARCH/OCTOBER FREELANCE - MATEOS SELMA LAWYERS (El Pto de Sta María, Spain)
Architect. Professional support
- Drafting reports about the concerns and consequences of bad executions in construction
- Drafting reports with the needed rehab as consequence of repair and maintenance
- ▲ 2016-2017 DECEMBER/FEBRUARY FREELANCE - JIMÉNEZ MATA ARQUITECTURA (Cádiz, Spain)
Architect. Professional support
- Management work support. Customer management & support
- Designing and definition of new materials
- ▲ 2015 JULY/NOVEMBER INTERNSHIP (College) - LA CONSULTA ARQUITECTOS (Cádiz, Spain)
Curricular intership (150 hours) + Extracurricular intership. University of Seville
- Designing Basic projects and Execution projects. Construction management support
- Designing and writing support on residential and housing projects



EDUCATION AND ADITIONAL PREPARATION

- ▲ 2010-2016 ARCHITECTURE
Escuela Técnica Superior de Arquitectura. University of Seville.
- Course 2014/2015: Bilingual academic course in English.
- Course 2015/2016: Final project: Rehab of Police offices "La Gavidia", Sevilla
- ▲ 2015 INTERIOR DESIGNER
Course on-Line "Interior Design" Plat. We Train España, 150 hours. Certified
- ▲ 2015 WORKSHOP "CITY AS FOUND" E.T.S. Arquitectura, Sevilla
"Creative city. Recycling of an urban development interrupted"
- Architect teacher: Ramón Pico Valimaña
- ▲ 2014 INTERNATINAL WORKSHOP "STRANGE FRUITS" E.T.S. Arquitectura, Sevilla
"A sculpture garden for 'Parque de Materiales' at Sevilla's Shipyard"
- ETSAS-Università di Brescia-Politecnico di Milano-Università di Pavia
- Architects: Amadeo Ramos-Miguel Ángel de la Cova-Carlos García
- ▲ 2012-2013 INTERIM STUDENT. ARCHITECTURAL DEPARTMENT, E.T.S. Arquitectura, Sevilla
Interim student in architectural projects department during academic course
- Architect teacher: Mario Algarín Comino
- ▲ 2009 INTERNSHIP FOR STUDENTS IN FOREIGN
English Language Course at CALAT Croydon, London.
- Learning Internship. Course 60 hours. July/2009. Certified
- ▲ 2008-2010 HIGH SCHOOL
La Salle-Viña (Cádiz)



CONTACT



Marta Cano Mateo

martacmateo@gmail.com

+34 611.46.13.30



Cádiz (Spain)

April 07 1992



Portfolio. web: <https://martamarq.wordpress.com/>

Colegiada: nº 1135 - C.O. de Arquitectos de Cádiz [Linkedin.com/martacanamateo](https://www.linkedin.com/company/martacanamateo)



Driving license - B



SKILLS / SOFTWARE



AUTOCAD



CADWORK.wood

2019 Intensive course "Cadwork"
Cadwork.wood Learning certified



REVIT - BIM SOFTWARE

2017 Online course "Basic Revit"
Platform Merpixel



CYPECAD - CYPE 3D



ADOBE PHOTOSHOP

2015 Online course "Photoshop CS6"
Platform Vemakel. 60 hours



ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR



SKETCHUP - VRAY



PRESTO - RIB SPAIN



ECOTECT ANALYSIS



MICROSOFT OFFICE



DIGITAL MARKETING

2019 Online course "Digital Marketing"
Plat. Google Activate. 40 hours



LANGUAGES



Spanish
Native language



English
First Certificate FCE
B2 Level Cambridge
Negotiation level



French
Basic level



APTITUDE/ABILITY

CREATIVITY



INTERIOR DESIGN
MODELING 3D DESIGN
GRAPHIC DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL ABILITY



ENTREPRENEUR SPIRIT
CRITICISM AND REVIEW
WORK TEAM

ABILITIES



INTERESTED IN QUALITY
DIGITAL MARKETING
INFOGRAPHICS DESIGN

AND MY LEISURE ...

